
U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and health Administration
1851 Executive Center Drive :

_____

Suite 227
Jacksonville, FL 32207
Phone: 904-232-2695 Fax: 904-232-1294 ‘‘I

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1207836
Great White Construction, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017
4320 Deerwood Lake Parkway, Sinte 403 Issuance Date: 08/01/20 17
Jacksonville, FL 32216

Inspection Site: The Lio/a(wn(c, described in i/I/s Citation and
3! Milliken Lane tvotficahon qf Penal/i Lc (are) alleged to have
Saint Augustine, FL 32080 occurred on or cihoga the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given he/ow

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
I icalth Act of 1970. Ihe penalty(iec) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to iii tins Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within IS working

days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) ftoin your receipt of this Citation and Notilication of Penalt

you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to

the U.S Department of Labor Area 0111cc at the address shown above. Please relirto the enclosed booklet

(OSI IA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should he read in conjunction with tIns

form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation nI the Act has occurred unless there

is a ihilure to contest as provided fbr in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation isaflirmed by the Review

Commission or a court.

Posting — The law requires that a copy vi this Citation and Notification of J’cnaltv be posted immediately in a

prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the

nature of the employer’s operations. where it will he readily observable by all aflëcted employees. Ibis ( itation

must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding

weekends and Federal holidays). lAlilellever is longer.

Informal Conference — An informal conference is not required. I lowevcr, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the IS working day contest period. During such

an intbrrnal conlërence you may present any evidence or views which you heheve would support an adjustment

to the citation(s) and/or penally(ies).
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II you are considering a request for an inlbrmal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must lake care to schedule it early cnotigh to allow time to contest after the infbnnal
con fCrence, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of ntent to contest must he
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conlerence.

If you decide to request an in formal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to I mployees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the inlbrmal coniCrence have
been determined. He sure to bring to the confrcnce any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus lhr. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area I)irector in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 workin& days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within IS working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL—OSI IA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on wwwpay.uov. On the lefl side of the pay.gov
homepage. you will see an option to Search Public Forms. J’pe “OSHAt’ and click Go. From the results, click
on 051-IA Penalty Payment Form. fhe direct link is:

53090331.

You will he required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by
credit card or Automated Clearing I louse (ACI I) using your banking inlbrmation. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a ‘Il-ansaction ID. and also must be paid using AC! I. lfyou require a Transaction II), please contact the
OS! IA Debt Collection ‘kam at (202) 693-2170.

051 IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put oii any check, money order, or
electronic payment Ibr less than the kill amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the 05! IA oflice issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement cciii fication is to he provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method ofahatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required fbr that item. The abatement certification letter must
he posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise he efThctively inlbrmed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts. training records, etc., veril5’ing that
abatement has occurred is required to he provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful — The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or fir exercising any rights wider this Act. An ciiiplovee who believes Iliac
he/she has been discriminaled against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area 0111cc at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (051-iA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should he read in conjunction with this notilication.

Notice to Employees — Tile law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to he unreasonable. The contest must he mailed to
thc U.S. Department of Labor Area 0115cc at tile address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by tile employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should he aware that OSIIA publishes inlbnnation on ii inspection and
citation actiiIy on the Internet under the provisions of the Llcctronic Freedom of lnfhrmation Act. The
inibrmation related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the uiiormation concerning your estahlishment at www.osha.gov. if
you have ally dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this ofliee.

(iIat,n nid NhiIptictliuii oltenahy Pagc3 o124 (ISITA—2



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Salety and I leal (Ii Adm in islnition

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An inlhrrnal conicrence has been scheduled with 081 IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

08/01/2017. The conference will be held by telephone or at the 081 IA ollice located at 1851

Executive Center Drive. Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207 on at

iiilbrnial conference.

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1207836
Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.

Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Fl. 32080

Issuance Date: 08/0 1/20 I 7

List the spccil5c method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read ‘Corrected

I)uring Inspection” anti return to: U.S. Department of Labor— Occupational Safety and health

Administration, 1851 Executive Center Drive, Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Citation Number and item Number was corrected on -_______________________________________

liv (Method ni Abatement):

________________________________________________________________

Citation Number and item Number was corrected on

_______________________________________

I k (Method of Ahatciiienl):

_____________________________________________________________

Citation Number -- -- - and Item Number was corrected on

_____________________________________

By (Method of Abatement): -

______________

-________________________________________________

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on

_____________ ___________________________________________

By (Method ofAhatcnient):

____________

—-

_______________

—___________

_________________________________________________________

Citation Number - - and 11cm Number was corrected on
liv (Method of Ahatenient):

——

___________________________________________________

Citation Number and item Number was corrected on

_________________________________________

By (Method of Abatement):

certifS’ that the inibnnation contained in this document is accurate and that the atThcted employees and their
reprcscntatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

lyped or Printed Name Fit Ic

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any fuse slatenienls rcpresentalion or certitlealion in lily apphieatuoiL reeord plan or
oiLer doctiniemils tiled Dr required lobe n omilained pursuant to (heAd shall, upon conviction. he punished by a lisle til not more than
SI (LtNflJ or by mprison n ‘cut ci not more thum 6 niouths or both

POSTING: A copy oF completed Correct i e Action Worksheet shultmld he posted or employee re’ sew

Couion vid Notiiieilioii it Penally PageS oC24 ()SlIA—2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and I lealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/20 17

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Millikcn Lane. Saint Augustine, IL 32080

Citation I Item 1 lype of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.501(h)(13): Faeh employee engaged in residential construction activities 6 feet (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels is not protected by guardrail systems, saiCty net system, a personal hill arrest
system. or an alternative hill protection measure as provided by another provision in paragraph (h) of
this section:

a. Employees perlhrming roofing work are not protected from hill hazards by the use of a fall
protection system.

The employer fails to assure eflbetive protections against falls as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3.2017, when a male employee wearing white and black baseball cap, bright
yellow shirt, a black belt, and blue jeans. is working on the west slope of the top root of a residential
home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Florida. and is exposed to an 23 ICet hill
hazard to the ground in that he is not attached to a personal fall protection system.

h. Fmployees performing roofing work are not protected from kill hazards by the use ola hill
protection system.

The employer fails to assure effective protections against falls as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3.2017. when a male employee wearing white and black baseball cap. bright
yellow shirt, a black belt, and blue jeans, is working on the east and west slope of the bottom roolof a
residential home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Miiliken Lane. SaintAugustine, l”lorida, and is exposed to an 9
Ibet fall hazard to the ground in that he is not attached to a personal hill protection system.

Great White Construction was previously cited br a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 l(h)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1190635, citation number I. item nuniber I, arid was affirmed as a linal order on April 18. 2017. xith
respect to a workplace located at 10 Warner Place. Palm Coast, FL 32164.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 l(hl3). which was contained in 051 LA inspection number
1183753, citation number I, item number I. and was affirmed as a linal order on April 18, 2017, with

Sec page’ I Ihn,,igii 401 IIis (rtaI,t)n tntl NoiIicaI,oii OF Penally itti nionhlalion ‘hit ciupltyer itt citiplitwe rinl,p and responsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and I lealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penaln’

Company Name: Great White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint AugLisline. FL 32080

respect to a workplace located at 1720 Al A South Street, Saint Augustine. IL 32080.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 l(h)(13), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
1181361. citation number 1, item number 1. and was affirmed as’atal order on April 1%, 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 2621 Sunrise Ridge Lane, Jacksonville, FL 32211.

Great White Construction was previously cited fora violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivaLent standard 1926.50 l(hX13). which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
1168041, citation number 1. item number I. and was affirmed as a final order on February 15, 2017,
with respect to a workplace located at 11315 Landing Fslates Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32257.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard l926.501(h)(13), which was contained in OSHA inspection number
1147180, citation number I, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on October 11, 2016.
with respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, Jacksonville, FL 32258.

Great White Construction was previously cited (hr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 l(bXl 3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
997948, citation number I, item number I, and was ained as a final order on April 15. 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 228 Melissa Ray Drive, Jacksonville, Fl, 32225.

Great White Construction was previously cited (hr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(l3). which was contained in 051 LA inspection number
996902. citation number 1, item number 1. and was affirmed as a linal order on April 15. 2015. 1ih
respect to a workplace located at 4324 Queensway Drive. Jacksonville. FL 32257.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational saIbly and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(1 3), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
983753. citation number 2, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on September 30. 2014.
with respect to a workplace located at 11645 Fallingleal’Irail. Jacksonville, FL 32258.

Great White Construction was previously cited fhr a violation of this occupational safety and health

See pages I hntjeh 4 ollhis ( ilalion and NoiiIieaion ui I’citaliv lw ,iiorii,aiion on employer immi ernpioee righis niti responsmbmimimes_
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Numher: 1207836
Occupational Safely ind I leahh Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Millikcn Lane. Saint Augustine, FL 32080

standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
959679, citation number 1, item number I, and was allirmed as a linal order on April 23, 2014, with
respect to a workplace located at 96 Bayside Drive, Palm Coast, FL 32137.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational satiny and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
941605, citation number 1, item number 1.and was affirmed as a linal order on November 6,2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 1421 Chablis Court North, Orange Park. FL 32067.

Great White Construction was previously cited br a violation of’this occupational salbty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(l3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
931265, citation number 1, item number 2, and was affirmed as a final order on November 6, 2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 2276 (iahriel Drive, Orange Park, FL 32073.

Great White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation ol this occupational salèty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
447093. citation number 1, item number 2, and was affirmed as a linal order on June 27. 2012, with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Lvcrett Street, Jacksonville, FL 32225.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate fall protection
when an employee works more than 6 Ibet above the next lower level.

Pursuant to 29 CFR I 003.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from lhll hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/25/2017
Proposed Penalty: $126749.00

See pages I hrnugl, 401 Ibis (ilalion and Nolilpealion ol Penalt,, 11ff intortuation on eti,plover and employee rights and rcspt,isihrhiltes.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and I Icaith Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017 ii VIssuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Auguslinc, IL 32080

Citation I Item 2 Typc of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.501(b)(13): Each employee engaged in residential construction activities 6 flet (1.8 rn) or
more above lower levels is not protected by guardrail systems, salëty net system. a personal full arrest
system, or an alternative Ihil protection measure as provided by another provision in paragraph (h) of
this section:

a. Employees perlonning rooting work are not protected from thll hazards by the use of a hill
protection system.

The employer thus to assure efibetive protections against falls as required by the standard. as
demonstrated on February 3,2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing an orange under
shirt with a blue and black striped long sleeve shirt on top, a fishing cap, safely glasses, blue gloves,
and blue jeans, is working on the north, south, and west slope of the top roof ofa residential home with
a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Florida. and is exposed to an 23 feet Ihil hazard to
the ground in that he is not attached to a personal hill protection system.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)( 13), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
1190635, citation number I, item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on April 18, 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 10 Warner Place, Palm Coast, FL 32164.

Great White Construction was prevEously cited fbi’ a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1183753, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on April 18. 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 1720 Al A South Street, Saint Augustine. FL 32080.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
1181361. citation number I, item number I. and was aflirmed as a linal order on April 18, 2017, with
respect to a workplace located at 2621 Sunrise Ridge Lane, Jacksonville, FL 32211.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited Ihr a violation of this occupational safety and health

See pages I tI,rcmgli 4 Oith CiI;iiion and Nolilicalion ol PenaIl’ ‘i iih,m,at,or. on einphiyer and employee nghls and responsiNl,iics
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/20 17- 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: (ireat White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(1 3). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1168041. citation number 1. item number 1.and was affirmed as a final order on February 15. 2017,
with respect to a workplace located at 11315 Landing Estates Drive, Jacksonville. FL 32257.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation ol’this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13), which was contained in OSllAinspection number
1147180, citation number 1, item number 1. and was allirmed as a inal order on October II, 2016,
with respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, Jacksonville, FL 32258.

Great While Construction was previously cited lbr a violation of this occupational salbtv and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (b)(l 3). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
997948. citation number I - item number 1. and was affirmed as a linal order on April 15. 2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 228 Melissa Ray Drive. Jacksonville. FL 32225.

Great White Construction was previously cited bra violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(h)(1 3), which was contained in DXI IA inspection number
996902, citation number I, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on April 15, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 4324 Queensway Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32257.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(1 3). which was contained in DXI IA inspection number
983753, citation number 2, item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on September 30. 2014,
with respect to a workplace located at 11645 Fallingleaf Frail. Jacksonville. Fl. 32258.

Great White Construction was previously cited 11w a violation ol this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in OSlIA inspection number
959679, citation number I. item number 1, and was aflirmed as a final order on April 23, 2014. with
respect to a workplace located at 96 Baysidc Drive, Palm Coast, IL 32137.

Great White Construction was previously cited li,r a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50! (hXl 3). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
941605, citation number 1. item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on November 6, 21)13,
with respect to a workplace located at 1421 Chablis Court North, Orange Park. FL 32067.

See )g i IIirnu,I, .1 olihis Citation md N.ilplicaiiom, oll’cnaliv br nlbn,iatinn on eniplnver and emptinee nghls and rcponsibiImiies.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Sakty and I Iealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

Great White Construction was previously cited Ibr a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)( 13). which was contained in OS! IA inspection numher
931265. citation number I, item number 2, and was allirmed as a final order on November 6. 2013.
with respect to a workplace located at 2276 Gabriel Drive, Orange Park. FL 32073.

Great White Construction was previously cited ibra violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
447093, citation number 1. item number 2, and was affirmed as a final order on June 27, 2012. with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Everett Street, Jacksonville, FL 32225.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate fall protection
when an employee works more than 6 ibet above the next lower level.

l’ursuant to 29 CUR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from fall haiards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIREI) FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penahy:

08/25/2017
$126749.00

Sec pages I IIriitigh 4 oilliis (itilion and Ni,iiiicatn,n oF I’cindlv for iiIirniIit,n rn employer apiti employee rights and recptnsihdilics
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and health Administnition Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017

Issuance Dale: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane. Saint Augusiiie, FL 32080

Citation I Item 3_ Type of Violation: Willful

29 Cl’R 1926.501(bX13): Each employee engaged in residential construction activities 6 fret (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels is not protected by guardrail systems, safbty net system, a personal hill arrest
system, or an alternative hill protection measure as provided by another provision in paragraph (h) of
this section:

a. Employees performing roofing work are not protected from hill hazards by the use of a Fall
protection system

The employer hills to assure effective protections against hills as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3, 2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing a blue long sleeve
shirt, a fishing cap. and bluejeans. is working on the south slope of the top roof ota residential home
with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Florida. and is exposed to an 23 ICet hill hazard
to the ground in that he is not attached to a personal hilt protection system.

h. Employees perlbmiing roofing work are not protected from fall hazards by the use of a hill
protection system.

[he employer fails to assure effective protections against hills as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on Fehwarv 3.2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing a blue long sleeve
shirt, a fishing cap. and blue jeans, is working on the east slope of the bottom roof ofa residential home
with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane. Saint Augustine, Florida. and is exposed to an 9 feet hill hazard
to the ground in that lie is not attached to a personal hill protection system.

Great White Construction was previously cited thr a violation of this occupational saiCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(h)( 13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1190635, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on April 18, 2017, with
respect to a workplace located at 10 Warner Place, Palm Coast, FL 32164.

Great White Construction was previously cited tin a violation ol this occupational safety anti health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(I 3), which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
1183753, citation number 1, item number 1. and was aflirmed as a linal order on April 1%. 2017. with

See pages I IlinineIt 4 of his Citation and Ntit,IicaIii,n o[ t’enaIi fir inhirmattoti tin employer and employee rights and responstliilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Saiity and health Administration Inspection Hate(s): 02/03/20 17- 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine. FL 32080

respect to a workplace located at 1720 Al A South Street. Saint Augustine, FL 32080.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited Ibra violation of this occupational salëty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 I(b)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
118131)1, citation number 1, item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on April 18. 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 2621 Sunrise Ridge Lane. Jacksonville, FL 32211.

Great White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation of this occupational salèty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(l3), which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
1168041, citation number 1, item number l,and was affirmed asalinal order on February 15, 2017,
with respect to a workplace located at 11315 Landing Estates Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32257.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited ibr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13), which was contained in OSilAinspection number
1147180, citation number 1, item number 1. and was affirmed as alinal order on October 11,2016.
with respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, Jacksonville, FL 3225%.

Great White Construction was previously cited 11w a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(h)( 13), which was contained in OSLIA inspection number
997948, citation number I, item number 1, and was alfirmed as a final order on April 15.2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 228 Melissa Ray Drive, Jacksonville. FL 32225.

(ireat White Construction was previously’ cited fbr a violation of this occupational safety’ and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
996902, citation number 1, item number I. and was affirmed as a final orderonApril 15. 2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 4324 Queensway Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32257.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited 11w a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(h)(l 3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
983753. citation number 2. item number I, and was allirnied as a final order on September 30, 2014.
with respect to a workplace located at 11645 l”allingleaf Trail, Jacksonville, FL 32258.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safbty and health
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and I IeaIth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02103/20)7 - 02/21/20 17

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalh’

Company Name: (ireat White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine. FL 32080

standard or its equivalent standard ]926.501(h)(13), which was contained in
959679, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order
respect to a workplace located at 96 Ilayside Drive. Palm Coast, FL 32137.

OS! IA inspection number
on April 23, 2014, with

(ireat While Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safely and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (b)(1 3), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
941605, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order oil November 6, 2013.
with respect to a workplace located at 1421 Chablis Court North, Orange Park. IL 32067.

Great White Construction was previously cited (hr a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)( 13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
931265, citation number 1. item number 2. and was affirmed as a final order on November 6, 2013.
with respect to a workplace located at 2276 Gabriel Drive, Orange Park. FL 32073.

Great White Construction was previously cited (hr a violation of this occupaüonal safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50] (h)(13), which was contained in DXI IA inspection number
447093. citation number 1, item number 2, and was affirmed as a linal order on June 27, 2012, with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Everett Street. Jacksonville, FL 32225.

to abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate kill protection
when an employee works more than 6 ICet above the next lower level.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from fall hazards.

ABATEMENT I)OCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR ThIS ITEM

I)ate By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

08/25/2017
$126749.00

See pages I Iliniugh 4 olIhis (plalpuil md Notihcalporp oil’enaliy iii ipili’rmilion on employer nit! emphivee ngNs Hid responsibdities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupalional Safety and I Icaitli Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

Citation I Item 4 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1026.501(b)(13): Each employee engaged in residential construction activities 6 fret (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels is not protected by guardrail systems, salbty net system, a personal hill arrest
system, or an alternative IhIl protection measure as provided by another provision in paragraph (h) of
this section:

a. Employees performing roofing work are not protected from hill hazards by the use of a hill
protection system.

The employer fails to assure effective protections against hills as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3,2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing a black long sleeve
shirt, a camouflage hat, gloves, and blue jeans, is working on the north and south slope of the top roof
ofa residential home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Florida, and is exposed to
all 23 lèet Ilill hazard to (lie grolLnd in that lie is not attached to a personal full protection system.

h. Employees perlhrming roofing work are not protected from fall hazards by the use of a hill
protection system.

The employer Ihils to assure eflèctive protections against hills as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3,2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing a black long sleeve
shirt, a camouflage hat, gloves, and blue jeans ,is working on the north, west, and east slope of the
bottom roof ofa residential home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane, SaintAugustine. Florida, and
is exposed to an 9 fret IhIl hazard to the ground in that he is not attached to a personal lull protection
system.

Great White Construction was previously cited ftr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or iLs equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(l 3), which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
1190635. citation number I. item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on April IX, 2017, with
respect to a workplace located at 10 Warner Place, Palm Coast. FL 32164.

Great White Construction was previously cited hir a violation of this occupational salCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50l(b)(l3). which was contained in OSIIA inspection number

Sue pages I Through 3 til iii,s (‘iialiu,i ;ipid Nolil calico ci’ I’umihi ii,, pnhi,rnialion on employer and employee righis and resptinsihihies.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836 N’

Occupational Safety and I Icaith Administration Insptctin Date(s): 02/03/2017 — 02/21/2017
Is%uance Date: 08/01/2017 .fJ

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: ii Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine. FL 32080

183753, citation number 1, item number I, and was affirmed as a final order (in April 1%, 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 1720 AlA South Street, Saint Augustine. FL 32080.

Great White Construction was previously cited br a violation of this occupational saiCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
1181361, citation number 1. item number 1. and was aflirmed as a linal order on April 18.2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 2621 Sunrise Ridge Lane, Jacksonville, FL 32211.

Great White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(h)( 13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1168041, citation number I, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on February 15, 2017,
with respect to a workplace located at 11315 Landing Estates Drive, Jacksonville. Fl_. 32257.

Great White Construction was previously cited (or a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 1(h)(13), which was contained in OSFIA inspection number
1147180, citation number 1, item number I, and was affirmed as a final order on October 11, 2016,
with respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, Jacksonville, FL 3225%.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard l926.501(h)(13). which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
997948, citation number 1, item number 1, and was allimied as a final order on April 15. 2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 228 Melissa Ray Drive, Jacksonville. FL 32225.

Great White Construction was previously cited (Or a violation of this occupational saiCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in OSIIA inspection number
996902. citation number 1, item number I. and was affirmed as a linal order on April 15, 2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 4324 Queensway Drive, Jacksonville. FL 32257

Great White Construction was previously cited fOr a violation of tins occupational saiCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
983753. citation number 2, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on September 30, 2014.
with respect to a workplace located at 11645 Fallingleaf Trail, Jacksonville. FL 3225%.

See pg I (Iirou,iI, 4 oF this ( ilalioii and NotiElcattoll olicoatty for inkw,rtatiou oil employer nitI eniploycc nouN intl leslitlIsIhIlIlIcs
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational SaC ty and I IcaIth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017-02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
959679, citation number I, item number 1, and was allirmed as a final order on April 23, 2014, with
respect to a workplace located at 96 Bayside Drive, Palm Coast. FL 32137.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (b)(1 3), which was contained in DXI IA inspection number
941605, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on November 6,2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 1421 Chablis Court North, Orange Park, FL 32067.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 1(b)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
931265, citation number 1, item number 2, and was affirmed as a final order on November 6, 2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 2276 Gabriel Drive, Orange Park, FL 32073.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited ibr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
447093, citation number 1, item number 2, and was affirmed as a Final order on June 27, 2012, with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Fverett Street, Jacksonville, FL 32225.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate Ihil protection
when an employee works more than 6 feet above the next lower level.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from fall hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR TillS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/25/2017
Proposed Penalty: $126749.00

See pages I Ilirough 4 ol this Citation and Nnlit5eation of I’enaliy br intbrnialion on employer and cr,tpIoee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836

Occupational Sai’ety and I Iealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017 (7
‘

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: II Milliken Lane. Saint Augustine, FL 32080

Citation I Item 5 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CER 1926.501(b)(13): Each employee engaged in residential construction activities 6 feet (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels is not protected by guardrail systems, saibty net system, a personal Call arrest
system. or an alternative IhIl protection measure as provided by another provision in paragraph (h) of’
this section:

a. Employees perlbrming roofing work are not protected from hill hazards by the use ofa fall
protection system.

The employer fails to assure eflCctive protections against hills as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on l”ehruary 3.2017, when a male employee with black hair, wearing a blue and black
striped long sleeve shirt, a black baseball cap turned arounth and blue jeans. is working on the south
slope oithe top roof ofa residential home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane. Saint Augustine.
t:lorida. and is exposed to an 23 feet fall hazard to the ground in that he is not attached to a personal hill
protection system.

h. Employees perlbrming rooling work are not protected from Hill hazards by the use of a kill
protection system.

The employer hills to assure etlCctivc protections against hilLs as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3,2017. when a male employee with black hair, wearing a blue and black
striped long sleeve shirt, a black baseball cap turned around, and blue jeans. is working on the north
and east slope of the bottom roofofa residential home with a 5:12 pitch at 31 Milliken Lane. Sahit
Augustine, Florida. and is exposed to an 9 lCd Hill hazard to the ground in that he is not attached to a
personal Hill proteclion system.

Great White Construction was previously cited for a violation of’this occupational salCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in DXI IA inspection number
1190635, citation number 1, item number 1, and was amrmed as a linal order on April 18, 2017. with
respect to a workplace located at 10 Warner Place, Palm Coast, E[. 32164.

Great White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation of this occupational safety and health

Sec pages I through 4 of thus Ciiatoui mud Noiihieauuon of I’enally br information tin employer and eniphovee ruohi% nuul responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Saibly arid I Icalth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017

Issuance Hate: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 3! Millikea Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(b)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1183753. citation number 1. item number I, and was amrrned as a final order on April 18. 2017, with
respect to a workplace located at 1720 AlA South Street, Saint Augustine, FL 32080.

Great White Construction was previously cited (bra violation of this occupational salèty and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.501(b)(13), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
1181361, citation number I, item number 1, and was affirmed as a linal order on April 1%, 2017, with
respect to a workplace located at 2621 Sunrise Ridge Lane, Jacksonville, FL 32211.

Great White Construction was previously cited fbr a violation of this occupational salbty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 1(b)(1 3), which was contained in OSI IA inspection number
1168041, citation number 1, item number I, and was affirmed as a final order on February 15, 2017,
with respect to a workplace located at 11315 Landing Estates Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32257.

Great White Construction was previously cited Ibr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50l(h)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
1147180, citation number I, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on October 11,2016,
with respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, Jacksonville, IL 32258.

Great White Construction was previously cited fhr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
997948. citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a linal order on April 15, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 22% Melissa Ray Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32225.

Great White Construction was previously cited br a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501(h)(13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
996902, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on April 15, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 4324 Qucensway Drive, Jacksonville, IL 32257.

(ireat White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard I 926.50l(h)(1 3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
983753, citatiOn number 2, item number 1. and was affirmed as a final order on September 30, 2014.
with respect to a workplace located at 11645 Fallingleaf Trail, Jacksonville, FL 32258.

See pages I through 4 ollIus C thiliort and Not,heation oF Penalty Fr nhrmanon on employer and employee rigid gid responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safely and Ilcalib Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/20 17- 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/20 17

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Millikcn Lane. Saint Augustine. IL 32080

Great White Construction was previously cited fbr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (b)( 13). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
959679. citation number 1. item number 1. and was afliniied as a final order on April 23. 2014, with
respect to a workplace located at 96 l3ayside Drive, Palm Coast. FL 32137.

(heat White Construction was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
941605, citation number 1, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on November 6, 2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 1421 Chablis Court North, Orange Park, FL 32067.

Great White Construction was previously cited (hr a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.501 (h)(1 3), which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
931265. citation number 1, item number 2. and was affirmed as a linal order on November 6. 2013,
with respect to a workplace located at 2276 Gabriel Drive, Orange Park, FL 32073.

Great White Construction was previously cited lbr a violation ofthis occupational salbty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.50 1(h)(l3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
447093. citation number I. item number 2, and was affirmed as a linal order on June 27, 2012. with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Everett Street. Jacksonville. Fl. 32225.

in abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate IhIl protection
when wi employee works more than 6 feet above the next lower level.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from fail hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must he Abated: 08/25/2017
Proposed Penalty: $126749.00

Sec uges I lhnijgh 4 iii his (‘inhlpin mid NJoi,licalion oF l’eri;,Ilv Iii iranian on cinplncr ipid crnploycc righis and rcspiii.ihililics.
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U.S. Departnient of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Safety and health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017-02/21/2017 4/ ‘ \\Issuance Date: 08/01/201 7

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construction. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, Fl. 32080

Citation 2 Item I i’pc of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1926.1 053(h)( I): Where portable ladders are used Ihr access to an upper landing surface and
the ladders length allows, the ladder side rails do not extend at Least 3 Ibet (.9 rn) above the upper
landing surFace being accessed:

a. Employees using ladders to access the root are not protected from 11111 hazards by extending the
ladder 3 feet above the landing.

The employer thils to assure eflCclive protections against falls as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on February 3. 2017, when 6 employees using a ladder to access a residential roof at 31
MilLiken Lane, Saint Augustine. Florida. are exposed to a 9 feet fall hazard to the ground in that the
ladder does not extend 3 Ibet above the landing.

Great White Construction was previously cited 11w a violation of this occupational saIi.ty and health
standard or its equivalent standard l926.1053(b)(1), which was contained in 051 IA inspection numher
447093 citation number 1. item number 3. and was affirmed as a final order on June 27. 2012. with
respect to a workplace located at 12957 Everett Street, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225.

Great White Construction was previously cited 11w a violation of this occupational satCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1926.1 053(h)(l), which was contained in 051-IA inspection number
1147180, citation number I. item number 2 and was aflirmed as a final order on October 11, 2016, with
respect to a workplace located at 14609 Swansea Court, JacksonviLle, Fl. 32258.

‘Fo abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees are properly trained in the safr use
of ladders in the workplace and those ladders are used in manner to prevent falls from ladders.

Pursuant to 29 CER 1903.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from fall hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must he Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $39837.00

See pages I liroogh 4 of his (iahiiin and Nohhiualiin of h’ciiallv Ibr iiihirniahin, in cniployer and employee nghis ;i,nh resporisibihiw
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1207836
Occupational Saibry and I Icalth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/03/2017 - 02/21/2017

Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great White Construclion. Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL 32080

Brian. Sturtecky
Arei Director

See piges I iliwugh 3 ti this ( ilatiiui [11111 Notilicaiioii oi I’ei,aity hr iiliorfliltiiohi oil employer and employee riulils and tesponsibrimlics.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Saibty and I Icaith Administration
1851 I xecutive Center Drive
Suite 227
Jacksonville, FL 32207
Phone: 904-232-2895 Fax: 904-232-1294

INVOICE!
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Great White Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: 31 Milliken Lane, Saint Augustine, FL32080
Issuance Date: 08/01/2017

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1207836
Citation 1, Willful $633745.00
Citation 2, Repeat $39837.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $673582.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area 0111cc 11w the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: “IJOL-OSI IA”. Please
indicate OS! IA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on wwjavox. On the left side oithe pay.gov homepage. you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. ‘l’pe )SHA” and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penaftv Payment Form. The
d ircct I ink is hit ps /An \\ p t\ n Lv n ‘lorn is I (‘flfl I Tist flat lit nL tc it I ot nil d ‘ego 4 You ilt
he required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by credit card or
Automated Clearing I louse (ACI I) using your banking inlbrmation. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction II), and also must he paid using ACI I. lt’you require a Transaction ID. please contact the 051 IA
Debt Collection 1l.am at (202) 693-2170.

OSI IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money’ order as ifthesc
restrict ions or mmd itions do not exist.

Wa personal cheek is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (ITT). This means that our
hank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account 11w the
amount oF the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and ill he shmn on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check hack. The bank will destroy your
original check, hut will keep a copy of it. Ifthe FF1 cannot he completed because of insufficient linids or closed

C. lain, inci Noliheamion of ‘enalI Page 23 om 24 051 lA2



account, the bank will attempt to make [lie transkr up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CIR Part 20), the Occupational Sakty and I Iealth Administration is required to assess interest.
delinquent charges, and administrative costs 11w the collection of delinquent penalty debts fir violations of’ the
Occupational Safely and I lealib Act.

Interest: Interest charges will he assessed at an annual rate detenuined by the Secretary of’the i’reasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due dale). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
(mm the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Saf1ty and I lealth Review Commission (that is. 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will he waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Characs: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penally due date or ifa satisfactory payment arangemeni has not been made. lfthe debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of xix percent (6%) per annum will he assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

.kdministrativc Costs: Agencies ol the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges 11w the
recovery of deli iquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will he assessed (1w demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

Brian .ENurtecky l)ate

Area Director
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